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IAOPS-H-S 06 November 1981 

MEMORANDUM FOR ADCSOPS-HUMINT 

SUBJECT: Meeting \JJith .... I _______ ----'1 NSA. SG11 ~ 

1. (5) On~) November 1981, from 1400-1515 hours I met \JJiud 
NSA member of DoD CF Committee, at my off ice. The meet ing \JJL..a-s-r-e-qu-c-s ..... t-e-rd.....J 
by I I He prefaced the conversation by indicating he \JJas only 
representlng hImself and not tile Director NSA. 

8G11 

2. (5) I Istated that the DIRN5A ha0'd not made any decision on any 
of the recommendations of the advisory committee he had directed to in-- 8G11 
vestigate NSA direct involvement in GF activities. While I I did 
not direct ly state \JJhat the recommendations \JJere, from the tone of our con­
versation two of the possible courses of action are: join tho DoD effort, 
or initiate an effort strictly in-house. 

3. (S) I I asked if NSA became inv olved in CF act iv it ies, could we 
(INSCm'1) support NSA. I informed I I that first a request \lJould 8G11 
have to be made to DA CACSI) and if DA concurred, Commander INSCm1 as the 
Operational Commander \JJould have to decide if or hoUi much support could be 
provided. 

4. (U) Other conversation covered general topics, 
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